
From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 10:13 AM
To: Vorce, Susan (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Water Results Freeman Elementary

Hi Susan,

Please see the FOIA request below. I have tried to explain to GCHD that they would get the requested information faster by not going through the FOIA process but they have not withdrawn their request. Please assign this to EXEC only.

Thank you
 George

George L. Krisztian
 Flint Action Plan Coordinator
 Laboratory Director
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 Desk ph (517) 284-6719
 Cell ph PPI

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2015 5:41 PM
To: 'Henry, James'
Cc: MVALACAK@gchd.us
Subject: RE: Water Results Freeman Elementary

Hi Jim,

The samples that were collected last Saturday (10/31/15) will not be going on the instrument until tomorrow (11/04/15). The ICP/MS operator is on vacation this week and the supervisor (who is serving as the backup) was at training on Monday and Tuesday. I have asked the supervisor to make those samples a priority and we will be sending all of the results out together along with a rather in depth document that explains what the results mean. The samples from 10/24/15 are an incomplete picture of the plumbing system and so it is important that these results all go out together.

I am hoping to either have a conference call or a meeting in Flint with all the partners to review the results and discuss how we will present the information to the public. The people that I would like to coordinate with on this is the Mayor's Office, the Superintendent's Office, GCHD, DLARA and DHHS.

I can submit your e-mail to the FOIA coordinator if you like but I can assure you that you will be getting these results faster outside of the FOIA process.

Please let me know if you would like to withdraw your FOIA request as I am obligated to submit it to the FOIA coordinator tomorrow unless you tell me otherwise. I do not know a lot of details about how the FOIA process works so I would be submitting your e-mail to the coordinator and then the process would go from there.

George

George L. Krisztian
Flint Action Plan Coordinator
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Desk ph (517) 284-6719

PPI

From: Henry, James [mailto:jhenry@gchd.us]
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2015 4:53 PM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: MVALACAK@gchd.us
Subject: Water Results Freeman Elementary

George,

The Genesee County Health Department is requesting all MDEQ laboratory water results for Freeman Elementary School located in Flint MI. In your response, please include all water results, but specifically the results for lead from the water samples collected on 10/24/2015 and 10/31/2015 at Freeman Elementary School located in Flint MI.

If necessary, please consider this a FOIA request.

Thanks Jim

Jim Henry RS, MBA
Environmental Health Supervisor
Genesee County Health Department www.gchd.us
630 S. Saginaw St., Suite 4
Flint, MI 48502-1540
Phone (810) 257-3618 Fax (810) 257-3125
E-mail jhenry@gchd.us



* NOTICE: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee and may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, use, distribution, copying, or taking of any action in reliance of the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify me via e-mail and permanently delete the original and destroy all copies. Thank you.

For a copy of the Health Department's Notice of Information Practices, contact the Health Department or visit the Health Department's website at <http://www.gchd.us/>.